kir. Sob Woodward 10/13/87
Washington Post

1150 15 St., NW

Washington, D.C. 20071

Dear Bob,

Because of the unusual conditions of my life it happens that I'm reading two of
your books at the same time. My sincerssf congratulations and thanks for Vejl.What to
me is its unique significance is not indicated in the reviews I've seen of the
controversy which, perhaps, was contrived to divert attention from the excellent
and important content.

For seven yeurs I'ye had physical therapy that consists of walking and resting
and walking again in the controlled environment of a nearby mall where I'm allowed
in before daylight :und leuve by khe tiwe the mall opens. I carry a shoulder bag for,
among other things, the Post and a book and I reserve the paperbacks for that. So,

1 was carrying your and Carl's The ¥inal Days and was reading it when I got Veil,
which is larger and heavier than + wunt to carry.

At several points in my reading of your Nixon book I've intended writing you
a.nd/ or Carl to see if you'd like to do more on the open ends, like the 18 minute
tape and the lMexican comnection. Even at the first mention of getting Walters to
call the F3I off over allegations of Bay of Pigs connected national security. ‘his
morning, on page 296 you have Buzhardt telling Haig, after listening to the June 23
tape, that ""we're back (your emphasis) in the problem area.” You follow by saying
this might have been a reference to the June 20 tape, the one partly erased.

I've believed dince obtaining somé‘ching in 1973 that I have what required Nixon
to erase that part of that tape and by this I mean what he and Haldeman were discussing. \
That content required erasing. Nixon could not have survived its disclosure. ond e W%M

In what I read earlier this morning you mentioned Nixon's mention of Dahlberg
and Mexico. I'm not now sure but I think that is one area I tried to interest you or
Carl in contemporaneously, I'm sure with at Jeast one lead that wauld have led you
there but I'm not sure with regard to some information the source of which still re-
quires protection. ‘

It happens that the Mullen Agency had itd Mexico City office on the same street
as lManuel Ogarrio. That, of course, does not mean in the same building or the same
office. I have no reason to believe that this was ever checked, like in phone books
or city direftories. Mullen also had a Washington employee who spent time there, Earl
“inderman. He left his suburban home as soon as the sH¥ry broke. I mean he got rid of
it but the same number was answered by the new tenant.

I've mislaid my pre-igtergate checking of Mullen but I recall clearly enough
that in several cities, inicluding Washington, it shared the address of other CIA [ e Cubon ]
assets.Simple directory checks for those years disclosed this.

Helms had to perjure himself before the Ervin committee about Hunt's comnection
with Mullen and he did. This comnection existed in 1968, as I think I once sent you.
One reason is becauselpart of the campaign to impeach Justice Douglas was run from
the Mullen office and “unt, whidh still working for the CIA, was connected with ite
fere 1 have the documentation, a xerox of ﬁougla.s Caddy's book and records relating to
it. One of the people who figures in this book and that campaign, I've forgotten his
name hut have the records in my baseuent, lived at approximately where the map found
on the Cubans led to, P St., near Dupont Circle. If my recollection is correct, the
corporation set up with the Mullen cover address,és its address, Caddy and Hunt on the
papers, was liquidated as soon as the Watergate story broke. Caddy was their first
lawyer and, perhaps without significance, the Congressman who headed the campaign



to impeagh Douglas praised Caddy's next and anti-labor book when he was our only
unelected <resident.

I did try to get two items of evidence intgﬁ'uced at the trials, this map and
the addressbook but even though they were then public the U.S.Attorney refu?ed to
lefime have it and when 4 invoked FOIA Cox personally turned mc down. I didn't want to
sue him, So, I've never seen them. I wanted to see if any uXwm of the other names
mean anything ‘xﬁd if there were a mark or an address in the 2000 block of P street.

I've always believedthat the serial- nuinbers on ‘éhe woney Vorothy Hunt was
carrying should have been checked. It may be too late now but I have them, from the
Ehica.go corcnere. I then wondered if that money came from Uesco,

I doubt if you or the Post will now be interested in this but perhaps Yarl may
be., I've been intending to write him about other matters, which follow, The address I
have is 2020 F Street and I'm sending him,a copy there. If that address is wrong
I:‘ d appreciate it if you would please serm him a copye.

I'm nearing 75 and my health has been seriously iupaired since 1975, when 1
was hospitalized for the first of a series of venous thrombosis problems. The compli~
cations following arterial surgery in 1980 have severely limited what I'm able to do.
Over the years I'd been working on several books. If I were able, with what L have
I'd be comfortable writing two of them, although others might be more comfortable
with additional research. The third requires no additional research and it will be
iupossible to use even a portion of what I have, some 60,000 paszes of once~
secret records besides my own investigations for it. I think all three would have
promise and would be important. I'm confident the third would be quite significant.
I've a seffate working file of copies of documents for it. If I can get some help,
chiefly a gofer, I'd like to try to retgfin to it. If not, I'd like to know that
someone would determine whether he or she would like to tuke that over. With a
little luck, this one, not related to the JFK assassination, could be a pajor
sensation. Personally I'm not satisfied with a book limited to this vorking file
of official records and that is why I need a gofer. All the originals of the
more than a quarter of a million words of records I've gotten are in my basement
and I can stand still only briefly and have trouble with using stairs.

Except at rush hour we are only about an hour from downtwhn D.C,, in the event
Carl would like to come up. Frop the beltway take 1270 ( whose number disappears at
the first Prederick cloverleaf ) and stay on that road to exit 7, which is marked
Fort Di’etrick and Hood College ( where all my records will be a public archive).
doop under the road, on Rosement Ave., toward Fart Detrick and take the first
left, onto Shookstown Road. After about two miles, in, the village of Shookstown, the
poed starts steeply up the mountain (Gambr.i.ll). After “s'f:r\:arting uphill, in about
three city blocks, the road on the right is 0ld Receiver. We are about three blocks
from the turn on it, on the right, 7627.

Carl, our best to your parents. We knew them circa World War II and after,
when you lived on River Road.

Bob, T think that Veil is the best book about the CIA and national policy I've
seen. Simply great!
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